

From: Fred Berrong

To: John Kennedy

Date: June 11, 2008

Subject: FCC File # 0293-EX-ST-2008

---

Message:

Per Fred Berrong of NGSC, any frequency within the 1710 to 1850 MHz band can be used for this purpose. Accordingly, we request that you please assign a frequency acceptable to you within this 1710-1850 MHz range. The frequency can be different in different geographic areas, so long as it falls within this range. Thank you.

David Siddall

Counsel to Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation